

PMBC Adoption Working Group - Working Session #11 Summary Notes September 18, 2019 – 10:30am to 2:30pm – In Person

Summary of Key Session Findings / Outcomes:

1. Team Tempest: Approximately 30 responses to date for the Land Records usage survey. No “surprises” so far. While there is some variation from org to org based on specific implementations, there is also a significant amount of commonality. Majority of respondents have a custom link between their parcel fabric and land records. Many (40%) are manually linking the two systems. Additional analysis will be required to determine any other trends within the response data.
 - a. **Action Item**: Send out a reminder to ICI Society members to complete the survey. – **ICI Society**
 - b. **Action Item**: Bring forward to next AWG session to discuss responses, their implications and next steps. – **Team Tempest / All AWG Members**
 - c. **Action Item**: Contact Tempest to find out who the best contact is there to act as a liaison with the AWG and forward this contact info to Team Tempest. – **Esri Canada**
2. Adopter Check List: The Adopter Check List has been finalised and distributed. There is a “static” version (handout/PDF) and an online survey in place.
 - a. **Action Item**: Review results of survey to date and report status. – **LTSA**
3. ParcelMap BC Operations: Maintaining under 2 day turnaround on updates. Crown SRW’s are complete. Foreshore Lot parcels are underway – completion expected in December 2019. Spatial improvements are ongoing. Short term target jurisdictions include Coldstream, NRD, SCRD.
4. Adoption Status Update: Currently 19 fully adopted. Significant new adopters include BCA, ALC and DataBC. Expecting to see things pick up through the fall. More or less on track with target adoption rate from the Adoption Strategy.
5. Issues Log: Online survey to confirm draft Issues Log content received minimal responses (3). An attempt was made to confirm the Status and Lead values assigned by the AWG Facilitation Team, but there was not enough time to complete this task.
 - a. **Action Item**: Facilitate review of Issues Log by full AWG group (homework) to confirm current assignments. – **All AWG Members**
 - b. **Action Item**: Develop reporting metrics/graphics for Issues Log. – **LTSA**
6. Team Alignment: Esri Canada provided an overview of the DAWp Test Lab project scope, objectives and approach. Among the items discussed where the type of sample data being provided by Test Lab participants. Timing for the Test Lab was also discussed with a likely schedule of the week of November 18, 2019.

- a. **Action Item:** FortisBC to provide Esri Canada with a sample geometric network data set. – **FortisBC/LTSA**
- b. **Action Item:** Confirm timing for the DAWp Test Lab and communicate same to Test Lab participants. – **Esri Canada/LTSA**
7. **ICF Update:** GeoBC presented a summary of the status of transition to PMBC Province-wide. Current ICF maintenance consists primarily of attribute updates from LTSA. No geometric updates to much of the province – static with attribute updates only. Need to better understand the related processes supported and dependencies on ICF before “turning it off”. Notice of ICF retirement scheduled to be released in October.
 - a. **Action Item:** Update Issues Log with items related to ICF retirement. – **GeoBC/LTSA**
8. **BCA Update:** BCA are now using PMBC solely. 93.9% of the assessment fabric is composed based on PMBC geometry. One of the key benefits is data currency. Now things are much more up to date than with the previous data sources (ICIS/ICF). Direct relationship w/LTSA means that data fixes are being performed within a day or two rather than taking weeks or months to occur. “Wall to wall” adoption took BCA approximately 18 months.
9. **ALC Adoption:** ALC now using PMBC exclusively. Ongoing alignment will continue to be required to deal with changes/corrections to the underlying parcel fabric.
10. **Next AWG Sessions:**

Wed, October 16, 2019 10-12pm (Web meeting)
Thursday, Nov 21 10:30-2:30pm (In Person) – Adjacent to Test Lab to avoid extra travel. - tentative
Wed, December 18, 2019 10-12pm (Web meeting)

 - a. **Action Item:** Confirm timing for November AWG session. – **LTSA**